

Curriculum vitae Philippe Poirier

Professor in Political Science at the University of Luxembourg

Chair Holder in Legislative Studies for the Chamber of Deputies of Luxembourg

<http://chaireparlementaire.eu>

Head of the Research Programme on European Governance at the University of Luxembourg

<http://europa.uni.lu>

FIELDS OF RESEARCH

Comparative European Politics, Democracy and Decision-Making Processes of the European Union, Legislative Studies, Politics and Religion in Europe.

Since 2005, his research projects have been financing by the European Commission, the European Parliament, the European Science Foundation, the Luxembourg National Research Agency and the National Parliament for an amount of € 2.9 million.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

2003 "Habilitation" in Political Science - Conseil National des Universités(France)

2001 Ph.D. in Political Science 'summa cum laude'- University of Rennes I/University of Ottawa

1995 Master in Public Law and Political Science 'summa cum laude'- University of Rennes I

1993 Master in History 'summa cum laude' University of Brittany/University of Quebec in Montréal

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current

2014-... Political Advisor for the European Parliament Committee on Constitutional Affairs

2013-... Scientific Advisor for the Council of Europe - Group of States against Corruption (Greco) and European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)

2012-... Executive editor, Collection Etudes parlementaires, Editions Larcier (Brussels)

http://editions.larcier.com/collections/120557_6_30942/etudes-parlementaires.html

2010-... General Secretary of European Political Science Foundation (Brussels)

2009-... Permanent Honorary Visiting Professor in Political Philosophy- Dept. Société, paix, liberté, Collège des Bernardins (Paris)

2006-... Permanent Honorary Visiting in European Union Politics- Celsa, University Paris Sorbonne

2006-... Visiting Professor at Catholic University of Louvain, Catholic University of Lille, Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris, Laval University, Sophia University, University of Ferrara, University of Torino, University of Vienna, University of the Aegean

2004-... Scientific Advisor for the Agence Nationale de Recherche (France), European Science Foundation (Strasbourg), Fonds National de la Recherche Scientifique (Belgium), Canadian Political science Review, Cahiers de la Sécurité, European Union Politics, Journal of European Integration History, Journal of Legislative Studies, Revue Internationale de Politique Comparée, Politiques & Sociétés, Pouvoirs, Revue Parlementaire, Revue du Marché Commun et de l'Union Européenne, West European Politics, Religion and Politics.

Past

2013 President of the Organizing Committee Congress Associations Francophones in Political Science: Political Regimes and their Transformations in the XXI century

2010 President of the Organizing Committee of Annual Conference of the International Political Science Association (IPSA): Is there a European Model of Governance? A comparative perspective

2000-2003 Senior Researcher in Political Science- Centre de Recherche Public Gabriel Lippmann

1999-2000 Researcher in Constitutional Studies - Directorate General Studies for European Parliament

1995-1999 Junior Lecturer in Political Science and Political Philosophy- University of Ottawa

Université du Luxembourg

Chaire de recherche en études parlementaires-

<http://chaireparlementaire.eu>- <http://europa.uni.lu>

Maison des Sciences Humaines

11, Porte des Sciences L-4366 Esch-Belval

Bureau/Office : E234

Téléphone/Phone : (00352) 46 66 44 6400

Télécopie/Fax : (00352) 46 66 44 6401

Courriel/Email : philippe.poirier@uni.lu

Courriel/Email Chaire : demos@uni.lu

Courriel/Email Gouvernance européenne : euro@uni.lu

RECENT PUBLICATIONS (BOOKS)

Philippe Poirier & Lukas K. Sosoe, (dir.)
Equality(ies) and Inequality(ies) in Europe
Editions Peter Lang, Collection Cité européenne/European Policy, 340p, October 2015

Philippe Poirier & Nadim Farhat (dir.)
Démocratie(s) Légitimité(s) et Parlementarismes en Europe
Editions Larcier, Collection Etudes Parlementaires, 220p, October 2015

Philippe Poirier (dir.)
Étude des élections législatives et européennes de 2013 et de 2014
Service Central des Imprimés de l'Etat, 690p, March 2015

Philippe Poirier (dir.)
Les pouvoirs d'un parlement dans les processus décisionnels contemporains
L'exemple de la Chambre des Députés du Luxembourg
Editions Larcier, Collection Etudes Parlementaires, 280p, October 2014

Philippe Poirier, Antoine Arjakovsky & Antoine de Romanet (dir.),
La Démocratie, une Valeur Spirituelle ?
Editions Parole et Silence, collection Collège des Bernardins, 375p, January 2014.

Philippe Poirier (dir.),
Démocratie(s), Liberté(s) et Religion(s) en Europe
Editions Parole et Silence, collection Collège des Bernardins, 260p, July 2013.

Philippe Poirier & Eric de Moulins-Beaufort (dir.)
Gouvernance mondiale et éthique au XXIème siècle
Éditions Parole et Silence, collection Collège des Bernardins, 240p, December 2012

Philippe Poirier, Lukas K. Sosoe & Gary Overvold (dir.)
Regards croisés sur la Constitution avortée de l'Union européenne
Editions Romaines, collection Présence Européenne, 320p, May 2011

Philippe Poirier (dir.)
Étude des élections législatives et européennes de 2009
Service Central des Imprimés de l'Etat, 460p, February 2011

Philippe Poirier, René Leboutte & Sandrine Devaux-Guivarch (dir.)
Le Traité de Rome : histoires pluridisciplinaires
Peter Lang, collection Cité européenne/European Policy, 220p, September 2009.

Philippe Poirier, Pascal Delwit (dir.)
Extrême droite et pouvoir en Europe
Editions de l'Université Libre de Bruxelles, collection du Cevipol, 240p, April 2008.

EXPERIENCE IN SUPERVISION AND TRAINING

Ph.D. thesis currently supervised at the University of Luxembourg

Nom	Title	Starting	Funding
Frédéric Albert	Populismes et fabrique de l'action publique en Europe.	March 2014	Excellence Scholarship, Council of Europe
Elsa Pirenne	Sociographie des communautés musulmanes au Luxembourg	March 2014	AFR-FNR Scholarship, "cotutelle" with Catholic University of Louvain
Anthony Weber	Le fédéralisme et le parlementarisme à multiples niveaux	September 2014	Excellence Scholarship, "cotutelle" with Laval University (Canada)
Estelle Badie,	The Europeanization of national parliaments: the cases of Austria, Germany, Finland and Luxembourg	March 2015	AFR-FNR Scholarship, "cotutelle" Tübingen Universität
Leonie De Jonge	Government and Right-wing Populism in Western Europe	July 2015	Excellence Scholarship, "cotutelle" with Cambridge University
Teresa Quintel	The refugee policy in Germany and Sweden : the role of the national parliaments	July 2015	Excellence Scholarship, Chair in Legislative Studies

Ph.D. thesis supervised at the University of Luxembourg

Name	Title	Defense
Nadim Fahrat	Les Usages politiques du passé dans les Sociétés plurielles AFR-FNR Scholarship	February 2013
Florent Marciaq	Europeanisation of national foreign policies in non-EU Europe AFR-FNR Scholarship	June 2014
Anne-Sylvie Pigeonnier	Européanisation et démocratisation de l'espace politique des Etats baltes : Le cas de la Lituanie AFR-FNR Scholarship	September 2013
Andreja Pegan	The role of the European Parliament Secretariat in the decision-making procedure of the European Union- AFR-FNR Scholarship	March 2015
Virginie de Moriamé	Memory(ies) at Work : The European Union and the Legacy of History in Euro-Mediterranean Relations- AFR-FNR Scholarship	June 2014
Astrid Spreitzer	The Europeanisation of national legislation: The role of the Luxembourgish parliament AFR-FNR Scholarship	March 2014
Lucie Waltzer	Se dire similaire et différent. La (re)présentation de soi et la négociation discursive des références identitaires parmi les ressortissants ex-yougoslaves musulmans au Luxembourg- AFR-FNR Scholarship	December 2012

Ph.D. thesis, member of thesis committee- University of Luxembourg

Name	Title	Defense
Thierry Grosbois	Idées, Réseaux et Politiques Européennes dans la Résistance et en Exil, 1940-1945 : En Belgique, au Luxembourg et aux Pays-Bas	June 2011
Esteban Kaipf	Théorie des systèmes de Niklas Luhmann. Une étude du processus d'intégration européenne	November 2012
Kathleen Hielscher	The Europeanization of Luxembourgish National Officials	December 2013
Luis Ojeda	Compatibilité entre la Sharia et les droits de l'Homme	March 2011

Ph.D. thesis, past and current member thesis committee or rapporteur in other universities

Autonomous University of Barcelona (2010), Catholic University of Louvain la Neuve (2012), Institut catholique de Paris (2009), Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Lille (2008), Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris (2011), University of Fribourg (2013), University of Lausanne (2010), Laval University (2013), University of Navarra (2011), University of Paris Sorbonne (2010, 2011, 2012), University of Poitiers (2011), University of Siena (2008), University of Vienna (2011).

Post-doctorate research supervised at the University of Luxembourg

Name	Title	Period
Catherine Moury	The European Parliament and the Investiture of the Commission	2005-2007
Malika Ghemmaz	Contribution à une sociologie électorale de la citoyenneté de l'Union européenne : Les Portugais en Belgique, en France et au Luxembourg	2007-2009
Maria Bozinis Andiañach	Evolution and current situation of the political participation of women in Luxembourg	2008-2010
Konstantinos Papastathis	Political parties and religion in the European Parliament	2013-2018

Taught Courses (Bachelor, Master and Doctorate)

2003-... Comparative European politics (Master), History of Political and Economic thought (Bachelor and Doctorate), Parliamentary Studies (Master and Doctorate), Political System of European Union (Bachelor and Master), Political philosophy (Master), Theology and Political science (Master), Political Sociology (Bachelor and Doctorate)

Université du Luxembourg
Chaire de recherche en études parlementaires-
<http://chaireparlementaire.eu>- <http://europa.uni.lu>
Maison des Sciences Humaines
11, Porte des Sciences L-4366 Esch-Belval
Bureau/Office : E234

Téléphone/Phone : (00352) 46 66 44 6400
Télécopie/Fax : (00352) 46 66 44 6401
Courriel/Email : philippe.poirier@uni.lu
Courriel/Email Chaire : demos@uni.lu
Courriel/Email Gouvernance européenne : euro@uni.lu